Joelene Birmingham
T N T i P Y W S o O R R T T S g LTy

From: Glenn Bunting <Glenn.Bunting@nzta.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 18 September 2015 3:07 p.m.

To: Geoff Swainson

Cc: Steve Spence; Joelene Birmingham; Michelle McCormick; Raewyn Bleakley

Subject: RE: Exemption from the Requirement to Display the Standard Green Walking
Human Symbol on Pedestrian Traffic Signals

Attachments: Wellington City Pedestrian Traffic Signal Exemption (no expiry).docx

Categories: Marked by Joelene

Hi Geoff - attached is the draft exemption notice in response to your request.
Can you check that you are happy with the wording please, and then we can progress to signature.

Cheers, Glenn

Glenn Bunting

Network Manager

DDI 64 4 894 5025

M 021 962 829

E glenn.bunting@nzta.govt.nz

Mistakes are inevitahle

Crashes are inevitable
Death and serious injuries are not  SaferJourneys

————— Original Message-----

From: Joelene Birmingham [mailto:Joelene.Birmingham@wcc.govt.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 17 September 2015 3:31 p.m.

To: Glenn Bunting

Cc: Celia Wade-Brown; Waveney Parkinson; Steve Spence; Trudy Whitlow

Subject: Exemption from the Requirement to Display the Standard Green Walking Human Symbol on Pedestrian
Traffic Signals

Hi Glenn,
Please find the attached letter from Geoff Swainson regarding the above.
I have put a hard copy in the post for you.

Kind regards,
Joelene

Joelene Birmingham

EA - Transport And Waste Ops | Transport Strategy & Policy | Wellington City Council P 04 803 8573 | M 021 227
8573 E joelene.birmingham@wecc.govt.nz | W http://scanmail.trustwave.com/?c=28388&d=-
bP61VYzoEjjThL4hjbN2Z1I6fVmexwA3kFohouHbg&u=http%3a%2f%2fWellington%2egovt%?2enz | |

The information contained in this email is privileged and confidential and intended for the addressee only.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are asked to respect that confidentiality and not disclose, copy or make
use of its contents.

If received in error you are asked to destroy this email and contact the sender immediately. Your assistance is
appreciated.



Find the latest transport news, information, and advice on our website:
www.nzta.govt.nz

This email is only intended to be read by the named recipient. 1t may contain information which is confidential,
proprietary or the subject of legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient you must delete this email and may
not use any information contained in it. Legal privilege is not waived because you have read this email.
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18 September 2015 New Zealand
T 64 4 894 5400

F 64 4 894 6100

www.nzta.govt.nz
The Chief Executive Officer

Wellington City Council
PO Box 2199
Wellington 6140

Exemption from requirement to display the standard green walking human symbol on pedestrian
traffic signals

Pursuant to section 166 of the Land Transport Act 1998 and being satisfied as to the matters specified in section
166(2), I Dave Brash, Group Manager Planning and Investment, acting under a delegation from the NZ Transport
Agency, make the following exemption:

Exemption

Wellington City Council is exempt from the requirement of clause 6.3(1) of Land Transport Rule: Traffic Control
Devices 2004 (the Rule), to display the standard green walking human symbol on pedestrian traffic signals,
subject to the following conditions:

Conditions
1. This exemption applies only to the following locations:
(a) Aitken Street, Hill Street, Molesworth Street intersection;
(b) Bowen Street, Lambton Quay, Whitmore Street intersection;
(c) Bowen Street, Museum Street, The Terrace intersection;
(d) Bunny Street, Featherston Street, Stout Street intersection;
(e) Bunny Street, Lambton Quay, Molesworth Street intersection;
()] Bunny Street, Waterloo Quay intersection;
(9) Customhouse Quay, Waterloo Quay, Whitmore Street intersection;

(h) Featherston Street, Whitmore Street intersection.

2. The safety of all people using the intersections named in condition 1 must be monitored and any crashes
must be investigated to determine if the pedestrian traffic signals contributed to the crash in any way.

3 If there is evidence that the modified pedestrian traffic signal displays have contributed to an increase in
the crash rate, at any of the intersections named in condition 1, the pedestrian traffic signal displays at
all intersections must be immediately replaced with symbols that conform with the specification in
diagram S3-2 or S3-2.1 in Schedule 3 of the Rule.

Explanation

This exemption has been granted to enable Wellington City Council to replace the standard green walking human
symbol pedestrian traffic signal display with an image resembling Kate Sheppard. I consider the non-conformity
with the standard display at the named locations is unlikely to confuse pedestrians and provides a point of
difference to highlight the linkage between Kate Sheppard and the seat of government in New Zealand.

The decision to grant this exemption is made on the basis that the conditions of Section 166(2) of the Land
Transport Act 1998 have been met; namely that I consider the risk to safety will not be significantly increased



and that displaying an image of Kate Sheppard substantially complies with the requirement of the Rule to display
a green walking human symbol and that further compliance is unnecessary.

Dave Brash
Group Manager Planning and Investment



